
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
for the City Council Meeting of February 10, 2015 

 
 
DATE: January 27, 2015 

 
TO: Ronald L. Olson, City Manager 

 
FROM: Stacie Talbert Anaya, 

Acting Director  
 361-826-3464 

 
 

UPDATE TO CITY COUNCIL 
Regional Youth Sports Complex RFP 

 
 
STAFF PRESENTER(S): 
 
Name Title/Position Department 
1.   Stacie Talbert Anaya  Interim Director   Parks & Recreation 
2.   Gabriel Maldonado  Senior Buyer    Finance 
3.       

 
 
OUTSIDE PRESENTER(S): 
 
 
Name Title/Position Organization 
1. 
2. 
3. 

 

 
BACKGROUND  : 
In August 2014, the City of Corpus Christi issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for a Regional 
Youth Sports Complex – a flagship tournament facility for youth and amateur sports with a 
primary focus on attracting out of town teams and leagues to Corpus Christi.  One proposal 
was submitted and reviewed by an evaluation committee consisting of representatives from 
the Purchasing Department, Parks and Recreation Department, Convention and Visitors Bureau 
and Economic Development Corporation.  The team reviewed the proposal along with 
additional clarifying documentation submitted by the proposer and forwarded a 
recommendation to the City Manager in January 2015.  This presentation will brief City Council 
on the process and the recommendation. 
 
 
LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
Power Point Presentation 
Attachment – Staff memo to City Manager 


